

Rec Meeting
July 9, 2024
Start: 5:35PM
End: 6:20PM

Board Members Present
Amy Johnston
Jessie Trottier
Tyne Wilbur

Others
Christie Dyer

COACHES:

Working on getting all paperwork in
Have a coaches meeting for coaches to sign all required paperwork
Meeting: August 21st at 6PM

Message AD about Soccer field availability

Handbook- Update Bi-Laws
Look into insurance

Hancock Days:

Message Val for field Friday night and Saturday

Set up Friday at 6PM

We have 11 vendors signed up

Email the vendors with set up time and confirmation

Print flyers and post- Advertise!

Rec Building is a mess- we also need to replace lock and keypad entry